
 
 
 
 
 
Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
1007 Century St. Winnipeg MB  R3H 0W4 
T 204-945-8321  F 204-945-5229 
 
File No.: 5818.00 
Licence No.: 3181     August 17, 2020 
 
Tim Oliver 
Municipal Waste Management Ltd. 
P O Box 459 
Souris, MB  R0K 2C0 

Re: Municipal Waste Management – Proposed Cell Construction 
 

Dear Tim Oliver: 
 

Receipt of your June 15, 2020 design drawings for the proposed expansion cell at the 
Municipal Waste Management Facility is acknowledged in accordance with Clause 35 of 
Licence No. 3181. 
 

Upon review of the design drawings, I have concluded they comply with the intent and 
requirements of the licence, and therefore, you are hereby approved to construct the new waste 
cell, as submitted, subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1. Confirmation to the Environment Officer that the distance from the new cell to property 
boundaries are in compliance with the buffer zone requirements as set in Schedule B of 
the Waste Management Facilities Regulation;  

2. Notification to the Environment Officer, 5 to 10 days prior to construction initiation, in 
accordance with Schedule B of the Waste Management Facilities Regulation;  

3. Trench stone as indicated on Plan 7 of June 15, 2020 submission must be clean, with no 
fines and not of a type to deteriorate with exposure to leachate; and 

4. All cut off wall integrity, cell base, construction and inspection activities are in 
accordance with Clauses 38 through 44. 
 
If you have any questions on this matter and to set up the final testing of the constructed 

cell, please contact Cory Graham, Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch at 
Cory.Graham@gov.mb.ca or 204-250-7645.  
 

Sincerely, 
 
Originally Signed By 
 
Shannon Kohler, Director 
The Environment Act 

 
cc.   Peter Crocker, Kristy Forrestall - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
      Cory Graham - Environmental Approvals 

Doug Dolby – Environmental Consulting Solutions 
Public Registries 
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